
CLARIFICATIONS FOR THE TENDERS FOR PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF ICT DIGITAL HUB AND 

ASSOCIATED FACILITIES IN LIKONI, MOMBASA, KENYA FOR MOMBASA COUNTY TENDER NO. 

KoTDA/ICT-DH/182/2024/25 AND PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF ICT DIGITAL HUB AND 

ASSOCIATED FACILITIES IN KILIFI, PLOT NO. L.R LR NO. 5054/45 KILIFI, KILIFI COUNTY, KENYA 

FOR KILIFI COUNTY; TENDER NO. KoTDA/ICT-DH/183/2024/25. 

 CLARIFICATION RESPONSE 

1 As per the tender document the engineers’ 
estimate is 13.9m but the mandatory 
requirements have specified NCA 2 and the 
specific experience 5 No. Jobs of 200 million 
each. 

It is mandatory for Bidders to have NCA 2 and above as 
per the bid document.  

2 a) MR1, the NCA category if it means NCA 2 and 
1 only and yet both works are below sh. 40 
million?  
AS per NCA classes, NCA 2 handles works above 
sh. 500,000,000 and NCA 6 is sh. 50M and NCA 
7 sh.20M 

It is mandatory for Bidders to have NCA as per the bid 
document. Specific. 

3 MR7 credit line of sh. 50,000,000 that is way 
above the tender sums of both works combined? 

The credit limit for the subject works is as per the bid 
documents. 

4  Stage 2: Technical evaluation 
a) No 8, To provide 5no evidence of 

construction works executed for each 
value of sh. 200M amounting to Sh. 1 
billion? Please elaborate the logic 

 
 
 
 

b) No 9, please explain the logic of such 
high turnover for works below 30M 

 

Please see below clarifications; 
Stage 2-Technical Evaluation 
Provide a list of at least five (5) clients with 
references (names and telephone of contact 
persons) to which the company has undertaken 
similar Construction Works especially each valued 
at KShs.50,000,000 and above in the last 5years.  
 
 
Audited Financial Statements for the last Three (3) 
consecutive years (2022, 2023 and 2024) certified by a 
certified auditor. The evaluation committee will consider 
annual turnover 
i. Marks for average annual turnover of 50 Million 
and above 
ii. Marks for average annual turnover of 40 Million 
and below 50 Million 
iii. Marks for average annual turnover of 30 Million 
and below 40 Million 
iv. Marks for average annual turnover of below 30 
Million 
v. No mark for average annual turnover of below 10 
Million 

5 ITB and Advertisement say different amounts of 
Bid Bond 

The Tender Security for the tender is KES 200,000.00. 



 

      END 

 

 

7 The advertisement has erroneously indicated the 
Tender No. as KoTDA/RFP/181/2024-24 for the 
tender for the  Proposed Development of ICT 
Digital Hub and associated Facilities in Kilifi, Plot 
No. L.R LR No. 5054/45 Kilifi, Kilifi County, Kenya. 

The correct Tender Number for Kilifi County is  
KoTDA/ICT-DH/183/2024 /25 as per the tender 
Document. 

8 For the Engineers Estimate on ITT - Is it VAT 
Inclusive? 

The Engineer’s Estimate is inclusive of all applicable 
taxes and the CBL levy. 


